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Linda Amidon

Subject: FW: Summer and Winter Revised (Chopped to the bone) FTES numbers
Attachments: Winter DivisionFTES Revised.xlsx

Importance: High

From: Tina Aguirre  
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 3:58 PM 
To: Valerie Rodgers; Efrain Silva; David Zielinski; Lianna Zhao; Victor Jaime; Melani Guinn; David Drury; Taylor Ruhl; Ted 
Ceasar; Suzanne Gretz; Tina Aguirre; Becky Green 
Cc: Kathy Berry 
Subject: FW: Summer and Winter Revised (Chopped to the bone) FTES numbers 
Importance: High 
 

Division Chairs  
Attached is an updated FTES file. We reviewed the classes you submitted and ‘zeroed‐out’ some of them to 
reach the high goal of  ~400 FTES for Winter.   
 
The reductions were based on the student needs considering the following 

 Basic Skills Institute (I understand there may be a couple of extra ESL courses for this institute) 

 Core Courses necessary to transfer; e.g. eng 101, math 90, soc 102, etc  

 Courses necessary for completing a program; AHP 74 must do their externship in winter  
 

I will consider any changes  case by case  
 
Thank you for your help  
Tina Aguirre 

 
 


